



Prep Golf America Sample Resume

John Golfer
 2856 Stroke Savers Lane
 Atlanta, GA 30303

Contact

Cell- (232)-433-2434
 Home- (232)-423-4433
 Email- john14@lowscores.com

Golf

State Ranking:

National Ranking:

Date	Tournament	My Scores	Finish	Winning Total
7/12/13	SJGT Champions Invitational	72, 75	4 th of 19	140
7/25/13	AJGA Shooters Invitational	73, 78, 70	28 th of 51	206
8/04/13	SJGT Summer Championship	74, 68	1 st of 23	142
8/12/13	AJGA Tournament of Players	71, 72, 73	12 th of 45	210
8/23/13	Golfers Club Championship	73, 73, 72	3 rd of 21	213

Top 5 Tournament Finishes

Date	Tournament	Scores	Finish	Winning Total
8/04/13	SJGT Summer Championship	74, 68	1 st of 19	142
4/12/12	SJGT Spring Invitational	69, 71	2 nd of 21	139
8/12/12	FCWT All Star Tournament	73, 70	2 nd of 27	140
5/11/13	AJGA Memorial Day Shootout	72, 69, 75	15 th of 51	207
8/12/13	AJGA Tournament of Players	71, 72, 73	12 th of 45	208

Alan Fowler 12/18/13 5:50 PM

Comment [1]: If you have an unprofessional email then set up a new one that will look more mature to coaches. Don't use starpower@hotmail.com...that's not very cool to a coach.

Alan Fowler 12/18/13 5:52 PM

Comment [2]: List your 5 most recent events; if coaches want to see more scores or want an in-depth look they will either find them on their own or ask you.

Alan Fowler 12/19/13 4:19 PM

Comment [3]: Include a comment in your resume that briefly describes the round; **Course, Par, Yardage, Slope**

Alan Fowler 12/19/13 4:32 PM

Comment [4]: Course Description
 Example:
 Course: Meadow Hills Golf Club
 Par: 72
 Yardage: 6,787
 Slope: 134

Tournament Stroke Average By Year:

2010	2011	2012	2013
78.4	77.8	74.6	73.7

Range of Scores by Year:

2011	2012	2013
73-85	69-83	67-80

Best Competitive Score:

67 (3/23/13)- High School Match, Royal Lakes Club

Upcoming Events

Sept 13-14: SJGT Event of Champions, Idle Hour Golf Club- Macon, GA

Oct 4-6: AJGA Fall Classic, Kiawah Island Club- Kiawah, SC

Nov 1-2: FCWT Winter Kickoff- Whistling Straits Golf Club- Kohler, WI

Academic

Birdies And Eagles High School- Atlanta, GA 30303

Graduation- Spring, 2014

GPA: 3.82

ACT: 24

SAT: 1180 (Math and Verbal)

- Beta Club (2012-2014)
- Honors Society (2013)

Community Involvement:

- Boys and Girls Club Mentor- 2012, 2013
- 10 and Under Basketball Referee- 2012, 2013

References

Martha Par

Club Pro, Golf Links Club: 452-678-7923

Alex Birdie

Golf Coach, Birdies and Eagles High School: 452-654-8912

Johnny Eagle

Director, Boys and Girls Club: 452-762-1262

Alan Fowler 12/19/13 3:49 PM

Comment [5]: Only include this stroke average if it improves every year or use it to show a big improvement from one year to the next. Coaches like to see players who are **trending positively**. Add up all your tournament scores for the year and then divide that total by the # of rounds to find your average.

Alan Fowler 12/18/13 5:52 PM

Comment [6]: This is useful for coaches to see how **consistent you are** as well as your **ability to go low**. If you have shot a number of high rounds you can just list your lowest score year by year instead of a range of scores.

Alan Fowler 12/18/13 5:48 PM

Comment [7]: Might be a good idea to include brief details of the round: yardage, weather, format, etc.

Alan Fowler 12/18/13 5:53 PM

Comment [8]: Include 3-5 of your upcoming events so coaches can possibly schedule a day to come and watch you.

Alan Fowler 12/18/13 5:55 PM

Comment [9]: If one of your test scores is not very good then you don't have to list it...sometimes it is best to list only the test score that each particular university desires.

Alan Fowler 12/18/13 5:54 PM

Comment [10]: The more the better, but don't over-load the page.

Alan Fowler 12/18/13 5:54 PM

Comment [11]: List 3-6 **relevant** references.